THE TOWN OF MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIG{>NISH ANTIGONISH

Joint Town and County Council Advisory Committee Agenda

Wednesday, February 20, 2019, 6:00 PM
Town Council Chambers
274 Main Street
Antigonish, NS B2G 2C4

1 Call to Order — Mayor L. Boucher
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Joint Council Minutes of December 12, 2019
4, Delegates
a. M. Quinn Presentation; Re: 2018 National Summer Special Olympics

Matt Quinn will be presenting to both Councils on behalf of Special Olympics Canada

b. M. Ross, Engagement Specialist, Clean Nova Scotia Foundation

Merydie Ross will be making a PowerPoint presentation on the Northumberland Strait
Coastal Restoration Project and will communicate information about and increased
public interest in attending public workshops.

o3 Antigonish Regional Emergency Management Organization (AREMO)

Craig Seaboyer and/or Doug Holmes will provide an update on the ICS100 training, new
office space and future plans.

d. N. Haverkort, Regional Educator, Eastern Region Solid Waste Management

Nicole Haverkort will provide Councils on the need to look at other options to manage
household hazardous waste and that a permanent facility for the Town and County is an
option to consider.

B Continuing Business

a. S. Scannell; Re Skatepark

Steve Scannell will provide Councils with an update on the skatepark tender award and
next steps.

b. Physician Recruitment
Discussion on recent physician tours and recruitment efforts.

6. New Business

7. Additions to Agenda

Page 1



THE TOWS O MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIG>NISH ANTIGONISH

Approval of Agenda

Warden McCarron called for any additions to the agenda. Mayor Boucher requested
one addition: single-use plastics.

Moved By Councillor MacPherson
Seconded By Councillor Murray

That the agenda be approved as amended.
A Carried

Approval of Joint Council Minutes of September 19, 2018

Warden McCarron called for any errors or omissions to the Joint Council Minutes of
September 19, 2018.

Moved By Councillor MacDonald
Seconded By Councillor MacLellan

That the Joint Council minutes of September 19, 2018 be approved as presented
Carried

Delegations
a. Stephanie Spencer - Sport Nova Scotia

Stephanie Spencer from Sport Nova Scotia provided members of the committee
with a summary of the Multisport program that has been taking place in the
community for several years. The program has several indicators of success;
waiting lists, positive feedback, and eleven other programs around the province
that are following the Antigonish model.

Sport Nova Scotia is now looking at setting up a multi-sport system: Antigonish
Community Sport Collective. Stephanie reviewed the potential benefits of the
program, including the partnerships with various organizations throughout the
community and province.

A request was made for $30,000 of support, split evenly between the Town and
County, to help to fund the program. These funds would help to cover a staff
position, and other amenities, including office space, municipal staff and resource
support, would also requested for consideration.

Discussion followed. Stephanie was thanked for her presentation, and the
Councils will take the requests back for further consideration.

b. St. Francis Xavier Administration Team

Dr. Kent MacDonald was joined by several members of his senior administration
team. He provided the Committee with a general update and review of the

Joint Town and County Advisory Committee Minutes — December 12, 2018 2



THE TOWS 01 MUNICIPAUITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIG > NISH ANTIGONISH

operations at the University, and touched on aspects of community collaboration
that have happened in the last year, including the new sidewalk along West
Street, and the Skateboard Park project. Both the Town and County were
thanked for the various ways of support offered.

Discussion followed. Warden McCarron thanked Dr. MacDonald and his team
for all of the contributions that St. FX makes to the community, and for coming to
speak to the committee this evening.

Additions to the Agenda

a. Single-Use Plastics

Mayor Boucher spoke to an initiative from several municipalities across the
province, who are lobbying the province to restrict or ban single-use plastics,
such as plastic bags. This subject has come up at the Town Council meeting,
but there was a desire to speak to the Joint Council committee because of the
overlap with retail community. Businesses that the Mayor has spoken with
recently have felt favourably towards moving away from the use of plastic bags.

Members of the Committee felt that it would be important for both the Town and
County to move together on this initiative. A suggestion was also made to further
engage the local business community, by holding meetings, to get feedback on
the initiative. Mr. Lawrence suggested that the issue be deferred to staff for
analysis and a report, to provide each Council with further
information. Discussion followed.

Adjournment

Moved By Councillor Deveau
That the Joint Council Advisory Committee meeting be adjourned at 7:41

Carried

Warden Owen McCarron Mayor Laurie Boucher

Glenn Horne, Municipal Clerk/Treasurer Jeff Lawrence, CAO

Joint Town and County Advisory Committee Minutes — December 12, 2018 3



8. Adjournment

Joint Town and County Council Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
December 20, 2017 Page 2



THE TOWN O)

MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGC>NISH ANTIGONISH

Joint Town and County Council Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Present were:

Regrets:

Staff Present:

Also Present:

Wednesday, December 12, 2018, 6:00 pm
East Coast Credit Union Social Enterprise Centre
CACL Workshop Antigonish - Lunch Room
75 St. Ninian Street
Antigonish, Nova Scotia B2G 2R8

Warden Owen McCarron Mayor Laurie Boucher
Deputy Warden Hughie Stewart Councillor Willie Cormier
Councillor Mary MacLellan Councillor Jack MacPherson
Councillor Donnie MacDonald Councillor Andrew Murray
Councillor Vaughan Chisholm Councillor Mary Farrell
Councillor Remi Deveau Councillor Diane Roberts

Councillor Neil Corbett
Councillor Bill MacFarlane

Councillor John Dunbar Councillor Gary Mattie
Councillor Donnie Macinnis

Glenn Horne, Municipal Clerk-Treasurer,  Jeff Lawrence, CAO, Town of

County of Antigonish Antigonish

Beth Schumacher, Deputy Clerk, County of Kate Goreman, Marketing and

Antigonish Communications Officer, Town of
Antigonish

Gina Maclnnis, Acting Active Living
Coordinator, Town of Antigonish

Stephanie Spencer, Highland Region Sport Dr. Katie Edwards
Consultant

Dr. Kent MacDonald, President, St. FX Joe MacDonald, Executive Director,
Government Relations & Strategic

University
Initiatives, St. FX Uni i
Dr. June Webber, Coady Director & Vice = PR
President, St. FX University Dr. Kevin Wamsley, Academic Vice-
President & Provost, St. FX
Murray Kyte, VP Advancement, St. FX University

University

Call to Order — Chairman, Warden Owen McCarron

The meeting of the Joint Council Advisory Committee was called to order by the Chair,
Warden McCarron, at 6:04 pm.



Islje1oads juswabebug — ssoy sipAispy
peaT joslolq — uosuaqoy suuApeyn

«Sdoysyiop Buiuresg
Suoln|og ys.iewsijeg @ UOI}LI0}SDY [B}SEO),,

S3o3loid uoneio)say |e3seod Jesg puepaqUINYLION oy 1




'SBUNWIWOD JNO U] SISPES)|
uesjo Joddns pue sjeonps
‘19)s0} am ‘@iay) 36 sn djay
0] ‘pue ‘isyem ues|d ﬁgm
ajewi|d cmm_@ e Joj



sj09foid uoneuolsal aininy oy ejep
8|qissadoe Apiignd jo Apoq e pjing .

Ayoedes Ayunwwoo ping

saljlunpoddo
Ja9junjon ybnouyy Juswebebug .

epeue) ‘eljodg eAON pue|uiew
T oo R jO Jleq}g puepsquInyUoN ayj ul
s e e %% Spue|}am |epi} JO SaIejoay G| BI0I1SOY
T 1809
e
1.4 ] UB|d uoij08)0ld sueaosp
‘Pun uonelo)say |eIseo) .
epeue) epeue)

SUB8O() 18 S8Y09g

suesop pue seueusy MM :Aq pepinoid Buipuny

jJoaloayg :o:ﬁoummm |ejseon u_._m.;w U:m_‘.__wnE:_._toz ayL



una|d)

]

JULNAD HOUVASTY  "Sinon Puom auo Kusienun aug
SISKTVNY TVIIVAS 706 1wis ALISYIAINA %
SIONIACYJ IWLLDIVW M>/m<z LNIVS m;m

%HGMESZD w
dISOOHTVA

Hm-.- .h-—- v_w_omsmﬁo:qzxo"_z_ NV3ID0 o_,yﬁmqnuu “_Mﬁwﬂws _mocoece_éw

VIL0JS VAON ° o Py .

brwy gy purjuirgy jo ADEIIPAUO Y Iy |

@ |~ .
240008 NOLREENO) RN Q A\ 4
A\ 7

| siaulied joafoid |eoo



una|D)

2UNSVIL] [PUOLIDN D SUIADS
NOILVANNOA AVg IIVIdYSIHD -

-
7,

AngY iaay Ang oy Auriopay

e O, SAIYNLSH
| SVORANY

b
ra

 sisupied Jo8fo1d [euoneuseul



10S Jiay} ul a1sydsouwie Jno wody uogied Bulols
‘SHUIS UOQJIed aN|q SB 1oy .

8IN}|N2 pue uoneslosl

‘AWou099 8y} 10} BN|eA Jo
saoe|d |ejoads ale Aay]

S|@ssnw pue swe|o
SE Yons sajelqausAul
pue ‘uoijeysbon ‘spuiq
ysy Buipnjoul ‘seioads
jo Aysuien e 1oy jeligey

juepodwl apInold .
i199W SJUSWUOIIAUS Bullew pue
1S]1EMUSBI} BIBYM ]SIXS ‘saysiew}jes Se UMOU OS|e ‘Spueom |epl] o

¢RemAue spuejjam jepi} ale Jeymm

]

soiseg spuepop |epil



...............

Sy BT //\’\\ Tshonva ) D *yﬁ .sl i
ey ..,.,_ﬂ._n,.‘,_ i :é;sﬁ. >uevugd DISU sw@p

sJouped Jdefoid Jno

 epeue) BpEUED

SuB9O0 12 mmﬁwn 5UE390 puE $31YSIS -’ - Aq pepiacud Bujpuny

T

Ao o3 5 r..:.ﬁéﬁﬁ&!ﬁiﬁaaénﬂg

HiRmenay 1V J
E.au:@e&% g 4

‘SUARRIOS paseg-@imEey
. GARISHS BUiSR SI1SE0D MO JO Fimn)
B4} {NOge SUD|STIAD paULD|Y) Biew
i E;E_..,Ecﬁ diBy o) pajussad
. 89 (s saumosas pue sajdwexa
Siuom  puelsispun o Asey

gewny pue  Aiagae : ﬁc_nn
ﬂwnﬁ Al wieJ) S1Seas uno

| Asuaisar (eiseos AL
sgﬂp_as_ sﬁgﬁﬁg

humwom& Zo_hd_moh.wwm .,_E.wd.ou :U@
LlIVHLlS ONVIHISWNHLYON — =

abuegs

iPSpPIAOI- SjuBwySaLoy
jdWOd|om sul-douq — doysxJop 98
jolqnd sy} jo siaquwiaw e 0} uadp

ysiuobnuy jo umo] ‘Aieiqi
Ayuno?) g umo] ysiuobnuy

wd 00:% — wd 00:}
6102 ‘w6 Yoiep ‘Aepinjeg

doys)IopA

Buluies] suonnjog ysiewyjes

Y UOIJBI0}SIY |e)SeO)

doysyiopp Buiures) Ayunos ysiuobijuy

o



P2y
3y} ul pasn Ajuowwod

Juswdinbg

yue3 sj6oo9

Buisn sajis uoielolsa.l
lenuajod BuiAuap
1o} |euo}n} oiseq
BOlIBWY YLION pue
BI}J00S BAON punole
WoJj SUoiN|os pue
sanbiuyoa) uonelo)sal
|e1seo? Jo Ajolen vy
uoljelojsal |e}seoo

JO s)daou09 oiseg

.:2onpo.jul ||Im sdoysyiom Buiuiea |

-t

soldo)] doysyiop



O]
co;m_oc:omcmm_U@
[BIpaWi |RIDOS Lo sn Bo__.ou_ _/\._._,ﬂ

mo.wm:ﬂm&:mwé?é Ak

‘Je suonealnou / X
Allunioddo Jesiunjon pue w&mna: ubm_o._n_
9AI9981.0) dn ubis Jo doysyiomeNo: mm#m_@@%,f”

a2 R
Wy

rwm._

isuonsant®

_._s.lo> juey |



Empowering Communities with Solutions for Our Coasts — Attend a Free Coastal Restoration and
Saltmarsh Solutions Training Workshop!

Are you concerned about the future of our coasts? Would you like to learn about coastal restoration techniques
and solutions to help protect our intertidal shorelines, rivers, saltmarshes, and coasts from the impacts of human
activity and climate change? Interested in playing a role in shaping your community’s coastal resiliency?

Join Clean Foundation’s Northumberland Strait Coastal Restoration Project for a free Coastal Restoration and
Saltmarsh Solutions Training Workshop! With easy to understand information and examples, workshops will
empower communities to make more informed decisions about the future of our coasts using effective nature-

based solutions.

Training workshops will introduce the concept of coastal restoration, presenting a variety of coastal restoration
solutions, techniques and resources appropriate for diverse conditions faced by communities and landowners.
Through the lens of the project’s specific focus on saltmarshes along the North Shore, each session will also
provide trainees with a basic tutorial on using Google Earth to identify potential restoration sites and an
introduction to common types of monitoring and assessment equipment commonly used in the field. Trainees will
also learn about the benefits of coastal restoration and examples of coastal restoration work being conducted in
Nova Scotia and throughout North America.

Open to all interested members of the public, landowners, elected officials, planners, engineers, excavators,
insurance providers, students, teachers, and more. Refreshments will be provided. Reserve your space now by
visiting saltmarshes.ca or calling (902) 956-9458. Drop-ins are welcome!

Upcoming training sessions:

NSCC Pictou Campus, Stellarton
Wednesday, March 6, 2019, 5:30 pm - 8:30 pm

Tatamagouche Centre, Tatamagouche
Thursday, March 7, 2019, 5:30 pm — 8:30 pm

Antigonish Town and County Library, Antigonish
Saturday, March 9, 2019, 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm

Community Credit Union Business Innovation Centre, Amherst
Tuesday, March 12, 2019, 5:30 pm - 8:30 pm

Training Centre in the Band Council Office, Pictou Landing First Nation
Wednesday, March 13, 2019, 5:00 pm — 8:00 pm

Unable to attend a session in your community? Feel free to attend any of our training sessions being held across
the Northumberland Strait region.

For questions or media enquiries, please contact: Charlynne Robertson — Project Lead via crobertson@clean.ns.ca
or (902) 420-7933, or Merydie Ross — Engagement Specialist via mross@clean.ns.ca or (902) 956-9458. For more
information about the Clean Foundation’s Northumberland Strait Coastal Restoration Project, check out our
website at saltmarshes.ca or follow our social media posts using #ilovesaltmarshes

Any training session cancellations due to inclement weather will be made public via Clean’s Facebook, Twitter and
Instagram @CleanFoundation and will be submitted to your local radio station.



G I NORTHUMBERLAND STRAIT
edan COASTAL RESTORATION PROJECT

#
f

Restore the North Shore!

Are you concerned about the future
of our ceasts? Want to improve your
cemmunity’s coastal resiliency?

Join a free training workshop to
learn about strategies to protect and
restore our coasts from the impacts
of human activity ‘and climate
change.

Easy to understand tuterials,
examples, and resources will be
presented to help communities
make informed decisions about the
future of our coasts using effective
nature-based solutions.

© | @CleanFoundation
’ @Netukulimk

tilovesaltmarshes

.","-Solutlons Trammg Workshops

Upcoming Training Workshops:

NSCC PictoulCampus, Stellarton
Wednesday. March 6, 2019
580 pm— 8:30/pm

latamagotiche Centre, Tatamagouche

“Thlirsday, Mareh 7, 2019
- 830/pm —8:830 pm

Antigonish Town & County Library, Antigonish
Saturday, Mareh 9, 2019
1300 pm — 4:00/pm

Community Credit Union Business Innovation
" Centre, Amherst
Tuesday, Mareni2, 2019
g 530pmt08 30pm ;

Traln_l_ng Centre; Band Council Office,
PictoulLandingFirstNation

_ Wednesday, March 13_ 2019

Cancellationsidue to weather wﬂ! be based on local schoo! board decisions and shared on local radio,

Fisheries and Oceans

Péches et Océans

Funding provided by

Canada Canada

A
Our Project Partners

e °. B9 SAINT MARY'S  AMARITIAME PROVING LS RESTORL camswrw b pominon
N nscc CEINAtlantic UNIVERSITY 7 SPATIAL ANALYSIS AMERICA'S lg) nisientliemes
F o= A One Universay. One Workd. Yours, [ SLARC LT CLITRI ESTUARIES

_ s Y W) DALHOUSIE // Y \\ LTAMPA BAY
))UNB & ? 'UNIVERS]TY i NARRAGANSETT BAY '—'&—-——
o - s iatnge




Clean

Inspirmy Environmental Change 26 Portlanct » Dartmouth » NS « B2Y 111E « Phone: (902) 420-3474

Coastal Restoration and Saltmarsh Solutions Training Workshops

Promotional Toolkit

To help you spread the word about our upcoming training workshops in your area, we've prepared a
promotional toolkit that includes a poster (attached), sample posts for social media, hashtags and
handles to use, and graphics to accompany it all. We encourage you to adapt this toolkit to suit your
needs with the dates and information for the specific training session in your area (see poster for
details). If you have any questions, please contact lyorke@clean.ns.ca.

Twitter

Concerned about the future of our coasts? Join a free training workshop hosted by @cleanfoundation to
learn about strategies to protect and restore our coasts from the impacts of human activity and
#climatechange. Register at saltmarshes.ca #ilovesaltmarshes #wetlandwisdom

Facebook

Are you concerned about the future of our coasts? Want to improve your community’s coastal
resiliency? Join a free training workshop hosted by Clean Foundation to learn about strategies to protect
and restore our coasts from the impacts of human activity and climate change. Easy to understand
tutorials, examples and resources will be presented to help communities make informed decisions about
the future of our coasts using effective nature-based solutions. [INCLUDE LINK TO FACEBOOK EVENT

PAGE]

Instagram

Are you concerned about the future of our coasts? Want to improve your community’s coastal
resiliency? Join a free training workshop hosted by @cleanfoundation to learn about strategies to
protect and restore our coasts from the impacts of human activity and climate change. Easy to
understand tutorials, examples, and resources will be presented to help communities make informed
decisions about the future of our coasts using effective nature-based solutions. Go to saltmarshes.ca to



( f@*:

Inspiring Environmental Change 126 Portland » Dartmo

1th ® NS » B2Y 1H& « Phone: (902) 42(

learn more. #ilovesaltmarshes #coastalrestoration #climatemitigation #climatechange #iclimateaction
#climateadaptation #coastalresiliency #communityplanning #sustainabledevelopment #wetlandwisdom

Social media handles and hashtags

Clean Foundation
Twitter, Facebook and Instagram: @CleanFoundation

Hashtags
#ilovesaltmarshes
#climateadaptation
#climatemitigation
#coastalrestoration
#climateaction
#climatechange
#coastalresiliency
#communityplanning
#sustainabledevelopment
#wetlandwisdomsustainabledevelopment

Graphics

NORTHUMBERLAND STR-AIT COASTAL
RESTORATION PROJECT

Coastal Restoration & Saltmarsh Solutions
Training Workshops

NSCC Pictou Campus, Steliarton
Wednesday, March 6, 2019
5:30 pm ~ 8:30 pm

Tatam he Centre, Ti

Trw.y.mr 20!9
5:30 pm - 8:30 pm

m&l’ml County Library, Antigonish
Saturday, March 9, 2019
1'me-4.'oom

Community Credit Union Business Innovation Centre, Amherst
Tuesday, March 12, 2019
5:30 pm - 8:30 pm

mmc:mmmmmwums First Nation
3 Wednesday, March 13, 2019

5:00 pm - 8:00 pm




s

b
2%

COASTAL RESTORATION PROJECT

NORTHUMBERLAND STRAIT




Clean

Inspiring Environmental Change 126 Porllanc » Dartmouith « NS @ B2Y 1HE ¢ Pho

NORTHUMBERUAND STRAIT
COASTAL RESTORATION PROJECT




Clean

Inspiring Etwaronmental Change 126 Partland « Dartmaouth « NS » B2Y 1148 » Phone (902) 420-347.

saltmarshes.ca
4 #llovesaltmarshes

P i ST ‘&.k -




il



Inspiring Environmental Change 126 FPortland s Dartmotith & NS « B2Y 1HE » Phone: (902) 42

Salt marshes help clean and protect our water sources
and provide important nutrients for our coastal fisheries.

saltmarshes.ca
#ilovesaltmarshes

NORTHUMBERLANDISTRAIT
COASTAL'RESTORATION PROJECT




Clean

Insparing Enviranmental Change 26 Portland ¢ Darimouth « NS » B2Y

Salt marshes help mmgr;h‘lh. effects of climate
change on coastal commu 4
zone for flooding and cos

saltmarshes.ca

#llovesaltmarshes NORTHUMBERLAND STRAIT

Photo Credit for all photos: Clean Foundation

1HE o Bhone. (9U:

COASTAL RESTORATION|PROJECT.



Antigonish REMO Current Accomplishments (Since Jan. 2018)

e Moved ECC (Emergency Command Centre) from RK MacDonald Nursing Home to
Antigonish County Office

° Designed communications cabinets and installed them.

° Designed, built and installed antennas and masts (x4)

° Programmed, installed and tested 3 VHF and a TMR communication
equipment.

¢ Arranged and hosted TMR2 Communications Course for Public Safety Field

Communications (PSFC)

e Purchased and installed Smart TV in Radio Room. Installed computer system in Radio

Room.

e Hosted Exercise Handshake (a monthly provincial exercise) with EMO Advisory

Committee and PSFC manager

e Hosted Emergency Preparedness Week public demonstration

e Participated in Police Awareness demonstration in Pomquet

e Attended Symposium for Maritime Amateur Radio Techs (SMART)
(Springhill)

e Represented Antigonish at the Eastern Zone Meetings

e Participated in Emergency Communications Course (Kentville)

e Participated in RK MacDonald functional exercise

e Attended Interoperability Conferences (PSFC)

e Participated in the Communications Axillary Course (COM-A)

e Participated in the Weather Interpretation Course — Environment Canada

e Support Services Presentation, starting with local Fire Services, explaining
Antigonish Regional EMQ’s roles and responsibilities. This is currently ongoing.

e The Pagtnkek Emergency Services Appreciation

e Safety and Emergency Plan for the Havre Boucher lay down area

e Creation of TMR2 and VHF communication GO-KITS

e Recruited a Communication Officer

e Taught ICS 100 course as requested (3 x 3-hour courses at the ECC) for 17

staff members



e Setup and ran several CAO emergency vhf nets when the conditions dictated it.
Monitored vhf repeater for emergency traffic.

Short-term Goals (Dec. 31, 2019)

e Eastern Zone Communications Exercise — hosted by Antigonish REMO

o Continue with our preplanning efforts, encouraging both public and support
services participation

o Creation of an Emergency Communications Course for Eastern Zone — open to
Amateur Radio and other interested parties

Long-term Goals

e Completion and approval of the Antigonish Regional Emergency Plan

e C(Create an exercise routine — at least every 6 months — both tabletop and

functional
e Encourage more participation in our planning committee members
e More partnerships with others in provincial / federal for training and
exercises



Household Hazardous Waste Program Update & Building Consideration
Antigonish Joint Council Meeting Report - February 2019

Household hazardous waste (HHW) is leftover household products that contain corrosive, toxic,
ignitable, or reactive ingredients. Proper disposal protects both our health and the environment.

June 2007, Antigonish councils held their first HHW event. The first couple were held at the County
Public Works Building, on Hwy 7. Since 2009, they've been held at the Antigonish Mall Parking Lot. The
Municipality of the District of Guysborough has provided the Mobile Collection Service since 2008. It is
an annual event, on a Friday and Saturday, now during the month of September. We learned this Winter
that Guysborough may not be able to provide this service going forward. This is a good opportunity to
consider a permanent depot option for Antigonish.

What are some of the benefits of a permanent facility?
e To provide a year-round option for residents
® To reduce a fire hazard in resident’s homes & other buildings
* To reduce disposal in other inappropriate locations (garbage/woods/shop drain)

How does the current program work?

The event is advertised for free through public service announcements from local radio stations. Also,
for the last event a free advertisement placed The Casket using newspaper credits and the information
was also through social media. Event costs are invoiced to the Municipality of the County of Antigonish.
Half the set-up costs and one-third the disposal costs are invoiced to the Town. Eastern Region Solid
Waste Management submits a funding application to Divert NS to receive your share of $16,000 (shared
with Pictou County, dependant on total costs) and a portion returned to the Town.

Antigonish Special HHW Event
Expense & Funding

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Advertising Cost  mmm Set-Up Cost MMM Disposal Cost e===Funding

Lab Packs & Materials Accepted Would Remain the Same

* Acid Corrosives . Oil & Filters
* Base Corrosives . Glycol



* Organics . Gas

e Oxidizers . Household Batteries
e Pesticides . Automotive Batteries
* Aerosols o Fluorescent Tubes

* Propane Canisters . Paint

* Propane Tanks

What are some of the differences to consider with a Permanent Depot?

A permanent depot would have year-round operating expenses rather than set-up costs. A current
waste management facility location would provide other options to divert or dispose of non-HHW
materials. The users (number of cars) could be tracked using a log book to determine if the one-third
Town, two-thirds County is the appropriate proportion to allocate for disposal expenses. Also, with a
permanent facility, eligible Divert NS funding expenses would include disposal and advertising cost only.

Others consideration for a permanent facility include:
* Arequired NS Environment Terms & Conditions Approval
¢ Fire Marshall Approval not required if without power
*  Appropriate Staff Training
e WHIMIS
* Lab Packing
* Hazardous Waste Disposal Company Agreement
* Agreement with other users
* Site Control (could also limit hours)
*  Other expenses such as: Spill Kit & Eye Wash Station

Options

This program has worked really well as a Special Event in Antigonish but could improve with year-round
access. There is necessity to continue with a mobile or permanent HHW program. Some options to
consider:

e Construct a permanent HHW building (hours & access to be determined) by the Municipality of
the County of Antigonish at the Beech Hill Waste Management Facility with an agreement
between both municipalities to continue as a program for all Antigonish residents.

e Construction by the Town of Antigonish with an agreement between both municipalities to
continue the program for all Antigonish residents.

e Either of the above with an option to include a mobile event if it is deemed necessary; every two
or three years for example.

e Rather than a permanent Household Hazardous Waste building, contract with another disposal
company such as Terrapure to provide special event pricing. When priced before this was
considerably more expensive and doesn’t provide year-round access.

Questions

Report was prepared by:

Nicole Haverkort

Regional Coordinator/Educator

Eastern Region Solid Waste Management Committee
Phone: 902-870-2817

Email: nicole@erswm.ca




